From: Arnold Seigel V
Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2010 12:57 PM -
To: The Green Alliance ver ' Zon

Subject: RE: Refrigerant Enhancement

Dear Mike:

I have outlined below our experience at the Verizon Center with your oil fouling reduction
supplement for our ice making and cooling and equipment.

The Verizon Center is an arena in Washington, DC. We at the Verizon Center have used your
supplement oil on:

(@) Three 150 ton reciprocating compressors used for making and maintaining hockey rink ice for about
three months

(b) Two 1,150 ton Carrier centrifugal compressor machines for cooling for about 6 months, and

(c) Two (400 ton and 350 ton) Trane screw compression machines for about 6 months.

Our experience with this technology so far has been very good.
(1) There were no observed adverse effects due to the additive (wear,
maintenance, breakdown or any other ill effect).
(2) The power required to operate the compressors after installation fell between 8% and 20%.
(3) There was a noticeable reduction in system noise.
Thank you for your services we are extremely grateful.

Dr. Arnold Seigel

Head, Technology
Verizon Center



